
 

https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2022/COUNCIL - 1st and 3rd Thurs/2022-05-19City Council/2022-05-19CityCouncilAgenda.docx 
5/19/2022 1:57 PM 

                  

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 
 CITY OF WATERLOO COUNCIL AGENDA 

COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING – 136 N. MONROE STREET 
Thursday, May 19, 2022 – 7:00 p.m. 
Participate Remotely Or In-Person 

 

Join Zoom Meeting   https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87062945841?pwd=imiBuhBEZQL8FDcqZlE_1UcsnyDuIt.1 
Meeting ID: 870 6294 5841   Passcode: 823668 
Dial by phone  1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

 
Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public meeting will 
be held to consider the following: 
 
 

***REGULARLY SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS*** 
 

1) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: May 5, 2022 
 

2) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

3) OLD BUSINESS  
a) CDA 

i) Update on 333 Portland Rd Plan 
 

4) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 
a) 05/17/2022 CDA 
b) 05/18/2022 Cable Television Regulatory Board 
c) 05/19/2022 Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee 

 
5) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

a) April Reports of City Officials & Contract Service Providers 
i) Parks 
ii) Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii) Building Inspections 
iv) Public Works 
v) Police 
vi) Library Board 
vii) Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii) Watertown Humane Society 
ix) Cable Television  

 
 

6) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 
a) Finance, Insurance & Personnel 

i) March 2022 Financial Statements: General Disbursements $590,049.03; Payroll $74,259.92 & 
Clerk/Treasurer’s Reports [see on municipal website] 

b) Waterloo Utilities 
i) Waterloo Utilities updates to handbook.   Blue strikethrough is what the Utility Commission approved to 
  

 
7) NEW BUSINESS 

a) Resolution 2022-15 Temporarily exempting Jeanne Ritter from 80 hour max cap for comp time 
b) Resolution 2022-16 Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of $17,114,000 Taxable Combined Utility Revenue Bond 

Anticipation Note, Series 2022A 
c) Status of Industrial Agreements. [NOTE: The City Council may meet in closed session per Wis. Stat. 19.85(1) 

http://www.waterloowi.us/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87062945841?pwd=imiBuhBEZQL8FDcqZlE_1UcsnyDuIt.1
https://www.waterloowi.us/clerk-treasurer/pages/monthly-financial-statements


 

https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2022/COUNCIL - 1st and 3rd Thurs/2022-05-19City Council/2022-05-19CityCouncilAgenda.docx 
5/19/2022 1:57 PM 

Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other 
specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. Upon concluding 
a closed session, the Committee will reconvene in open session.] 
 
 

8) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

9) ADJOURNMENT 
 

Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer       Posted & Emailed: 05/16/2022  

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above 
meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noticed. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be 

made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request such services please contact the 
clerk’s office at the above location 



Page 1 of 1  
https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2022/COUNCIL - 1st and 3rd Thurs/2022-05-05City Council/2022-04-
07CityCouncilMinutes.docx 
5/11/2022 4:27 PM 

CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES: May 5, 2022 
[a digital recording of this meeting also serves as the official record] 

 
1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 7:02 

p.m. Alderpersons present: A. Kuhl, C. Kuhl, Griffin, Thomas, Weihert and Petts.  Alderpersons attending remotely:  
none.  Absent: Cummings. Others attending remotely or in-person:Ryan Spoehr with the Courier; Police Chief 
Sorenson; Treasurer/ Deputy Clerk Tschanz, Parks Director Haberkorn, Utility Supervisor Sorenson, DPW Director 
Yerges; Clerk Jeanne Ritter, Eric & Laura Cotting and WLOO videographers. The pledge of allegiance was recited. 

 
2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: April 21, 2022 [C. Kuhl/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried. 

 
3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT none 

 
4) COUNCIL NOTICE – PUBLISHED NOTICES 

a) Notice to Cut or Destroy Noxious Weeds 
 

5) OLD BUSINESS 
 

6) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 
a) 04/25/2022 Fire Department 
b) 04/26/2022 Library Board 
c) 05/04/2022 Plan Commission 
d) Public Works & Property Committee 
e) Public Safety & Health Committee 

 
7) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a) Public Safety & Health 
i) Cinco de Mayo Event May 7, 2022 Thomas recommended approval or Event application. 

[Thomas/Weihert] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
b) Community Development Authority 

i) Manuesha Business Center shareable space.  Possible Yoga rental. Motion to allow yoga at a fee of $500 
a year or 50% of fees whatever is more.  Gabe will work with Cotting.   [Weihert/Petts] ROLL CALL: Ayes 
A.Kuhl C.Kuhl, Griffin, Thomas, Weihert, Petts.  Noes none.  Motion carried.   

c) Plan Commission 
i) Conditional Use Application, Stacey Riege, For the Property Located At 1145/1155 Bluegrass Trail, 

Waterloo. The applicant is requesting a conditional use permit to allow for a two-family dwelling on the 
subject parcel.  A conditional use permit is required for two-family dwelling in a R-2 single family residential 
district.  The property is described as follows: Tax Parcel: #290-0813-0521-076. Also known as 1145/1155 
Bluegrass Trail.  Motion to approve conditional use permit on Bluegrass.  [Weihert/Petts] VOICE VOTE: 
Motion carried.   

 
8) NEW BUSINESS 

 
9) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
10) ADJOURNMENT [Kuhl/Petts] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.7:25 pm 

 
 
 

 
Attest: 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 



 
Outreach Services Agreement 

 
This Outreach Services Agreement (the "Agreement") is entered into on this 18th day of May, 
2022 (the "Effective Date") between the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System 
on behalf of the University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee (hereinafter, "UWM"), and the City of Waterloo 
("Client"). UWM and Client may be referred to herein individually as a "Party" and collectively as 
the "Parties." 
 
1. Statement of Work 

 
UWM agrees to perform the work outlined in Exhibit A. 

 
2. Fees 
 

Client agrees to pay UWM the sum of $1,800 within 30 (thirty) days of receipt of invoice.  Checks 
shall be made payable to “The University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee” and sent to the address 
indicated below. 

 
 
3. Term 

 
The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall continue through 
and until December 31, 2022  

 
4. Notices 
 

Notices and/or invoices pertaining to this Agreement shall be made by U.S. mail or other delivery 
service, postage prepaid, and addressed to the party identified below: 
 
If to Client: 
Jeanne Ritter 
City of Waterloo 
Clerk/Deputy Treasurer  
136 N Monroe St.  Waterloo WI  53594 
920-478-3025 
jritter@waterloowi.us 
 
If to the UWM: 
Jennifer R. Haas, Director 
Cultural Resource Management – Archaeological Research Laboratory Center 
Sabin Hall Rm 290 
PO Box 413 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53201 
haasjr@uwm.edu 
(414) 251-8853 
 

5. Copyrights 
 

The Parties acknowledge that any and all intellectual property that may be used or developed 
in connection with this Project shall remain the sole and exclusive property of UWM, UWM’s 
designated intellectual property agent and/or UWM employees (as determined in accordance 

mailto:jritter@waterloowi.us
mailto:haasjr@uwm.edu


with UW System and UWM policies on intellectual property). Client agrees not to copy, use, 
or otherwise share such intellectual property for any purpose other than that contemplated by 
this Agreement or as otherwise agreed in writing by UWM. 

 
6. Export Controls 

 
Client represents and warrants that it has not provided and will not provide UWM with any 
information or technology that is subject to federal export control laws and/or regulations. 
Further, UWM retains the right to refuse to accept any information, documentation and 
materials from Client. 
 

7. Independent Contractor 
 
In providing the services described in this Agreement, each Party shall be considered an 
independent contractor, and neither Party may act as an agent for the other party. 

8. Insurance 
 
UWM warrants and represents that it is self-funded for liability as an agency of the State of 
Wisconsin.  This protection applies to University officers, employees and agents while acting 
within the scope of their duties.  UWM cannot extend such protection to any other person.  

9. Project Results 
 
The Client understands that UWM’s primary mission is education and advancement of 
knowledge.  In the performance of this Agreement, UWM will make a good faith effort to 
perform all work with a high degree of professionalism.  UWM MAKES NO WARRANTIES OF 
ANY KIND, EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION 
WARRANTIES OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, OR FITNESS FOR 
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND HEREBY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY AND ALL SUCH 
WARRANTIES. 

10. Use of Name 
 

Neither party may use the other party’s name, logo, or trademarks without its express written 
permission. 
 

11. Termination 
 

Either party may terminate this Agreement with 30 days written notice to the other party. In 
the event Client terminates this Agreement, it agrees to pay UWM all reasonable and non-
cancellable obligations incurred in the performance of the Agreement up to and including the 
date of written notification of termination. 
 

12. Entire Agreement 
 
This Agreement constitutes the entire and exclusive agreement and supersedes all previous 
communications or agreements, either oral or written, between UWM and Client with respect to 
the subject matter hereof. Any modification to any provision of this Agreement must be agreed 
to in writing by a duly authorized representative of UWM and Client. If the Client issues a 



purchase order pertaining to the Project, the terms of this Agreement shall supersede any 
conflicting or additional terms included in the purchase order. 

13. Governing Law.  
 
This Agreement and performance hereunder shall be governed and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Wisconsin (notwithstanding any choice of law principles). The 
Parties agree that all claims arising from this Agreement must be brought in a Wisconsin court 
of competent jurisdiction.  

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each Party has executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date and 
represents and warrants that the execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized. 
 
Client 
 
______________________________________ 
Name: 
Title: 
Date:  
 
Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System on behalf  
of the University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee1 
 
_____________________________________    
Name: 
Title:      
Date:  
 
Acknowledged by (if signed by Dean, acknowledged by project director/faculty member. 
If signed by Provost, acknowledged by Dean and the project director/faculty member.) 
 
____________________________________ 
Name: 
Title: 

Date 

 

  

 
1 Outreach Service Agreements for less than $25,000 that use this standard form can be signed by the Deans of the various 

Schools/Colleges, provided the Client is not a governmental unit. OSAs $25,000 and above or that do not use this standard form 

must be signed by a campus administrator with general signature authority (e.g. the Provost). 



Exhibit A 
 
The proposed project consists of an approximate 0.7 acre development project.  

Authority 

The proposed project will require permitting from the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources, as well as 

permission to disturb from the Wisconsin Historical Society, necessitating compliance with Wis. Stats §44.40 

and §157.70. The Wisconsin Historical Society has identified one previously recorded archaeological and burial 

site as coincident: 47JE0098/BJE-0162 Waterloo Mounds. Archaeological survey of the site has been 

requested. 

 

Scope of Services 

Archaeological Investigations  

The archaeological study will consist of archives and literature research and field investigations. The archival 

research will identify all previously reported archaeological sites both within the area of potential effect (i.e. all 

areas of proposed ground disturbing activities) and within a one mile radius of the area of potential effect 

(APE). The archival research will also document locales within the APE that have already been subjected to 

archaeological survey. Field investigations will consist of intensive Phase I archaeological survey of the APE 

using visual inspection and/or shovel probe testing to assess whether evidence of the site is physically present 

within the project area. 

The Wisconsin Historical Society has reviewed the project and identified one previously identified 

archaeological/burial site as coincident: 47JE0098/BJE-0162 Waterloo Mounds. 

Reporting  

UWM-CRM will request permission to conduct subsurface testing within the boundaries of the burial site. 

The results of the archaeological investigations will be documented in the WisDNR Archaeological Survey 

Field Report form and submitted to the WisDNR and the Wisconsin Historical Society.  

The scope assumes no significant archaeological materials are encountered and does not include evaluation 

studies for archaeological sites.   

Costs 
The cost for the work is a lump sum of $1,800.00.  
 
Please note that the cost assumes that no significant archaeological materials will be encountered 
during the work. Note: Archaeological survey requires that the ground be snow and frost-free.  
 



Page 1 of 2 

HTTPS://WATERLOOWI.SHAREPOINT.COM/sites/fileshares/data/common/parks/2022/parks commision meetings/coordinator reports/02-02-2022 coordinator report.docx 

3/31/2022 4:07 PM 

 
 

                 
                          136 North Monroe Street  

Waterloo, WI  53594 
      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 

      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

PARKS COORDINATOR REPORT 
February 2022 – April 2022 

 
EVENTS AND HIGHLIGHTS 

 NONE 
 
ONGOING PROJECTS 

 LOWER PAVILION WORK 
o Sump Pump Installed 
o Plumbing Work Done 

 FENCE PROJECT 
o Scheduled for April 4-8 

 Weather dependent 

 BATHROOM RENOVATION 
o Scheduled for Spring 

 DUG-OUT/PRESS BOX RENOVATIONS 
o Waiting on fencing to be completed 

 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT 
o Phase 2 scheduled for April 4-8 
o Phase 3 scheduled for April 11-15 

 Weather dependent 
 
FINISHED PROJECTS 

 NONE 
 
CAROUSEL 

 RED DOOR REPLACEMENT 
o Doors are here – Waiting on Spring 2022 

 
PROJECTS FOR 2022 

 LOWER PARKING LOT PAVING 
o Paving area in front of concession stand over to the Carousel 

 KITCHEN RENOVATION 
o Updating Kitchen for possible rentals 

 AIR CONDITION UPDATES 
o New AC at Waterloo Regional Trailhead 
o Updating AC in Park Pavilion 

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


Page 2 of 2 

HTTPS://WATERLOOWI.SHAREPOINT.COM/sites/fileshares/data/common/parks/2022/parks commision meetings/coordinator reports/02-02-2022 coordinator report.docx 

3/31/2022 4:07 PM 

 
 

DONATION CAMPAIGNS 

 50/50 Raffle 
o Beginning in April 

 
GRANT OPPORTUNITIES 

 RESEARCHING NOW 











Invoice
Page: 1

Invoice Number: 0085605-IN

04/30/22Invoice Date:

Salesperson: 0000

Customer Number:

Customer P.O.:

11-WATERL2

Terms: Net 30 Days

CITY OF WATERLOO
136 N MONROE STREET
Waterloo, WI  53594-1198

05/30/22Due Date:

WI - Invoicing

Fee Type Amount Paid Paid Date % Due to 3rd Party Amount Due to 3rd Party

801 West Madison Street, Waterloo, WI 53594Electrical Permit - CommercialPermit # 22WTRC-0026-22-04E

199.93Electrical- New Building/Additon/Alterations- 04/07/22333.21 60.00
199.9322WTRC-0026-22-04E Subtotal

801 West Madison Street, Waterloo, WI 53594Electrical Permit - CommercialPermit # 22WTRC-0027-22-04E

380.40Electrical- New Building/Additon/Alterations- 04/07/22634.00 60.00
380.4022WTRC-0027-22-04E Subtotal

801 West Madison Street, Waterloo, WI 53594Plumbing Permit - CommercialPermit # 22WTRC-0028-22-04P

380.40Plumbing- New Building/Addition/Alterations- 04/07/22634.00 60.00
380.4022WTRC-0028-22-04P Subtotal

801 West Madison Street, Waterloo, WI 53594Plumbing Permit - CommercialPermit # 22WTRC-0029-22-04P

199.80Plumbing- New Building/Addition/Alterations- 04/07/22333.00 60.00
199.8022WTRC-0029-22-04P Subtotal

360 McKay Way, Waterloo, WI 53594 FencePermit # 22WTRC-0030-22-04B

30.00Other Fee- Residential 04/20/2250.00 60.00
30.0022WTRC-0030-22-04B Subtotal

320 Jefferson Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Plumbing PermitPermit # 22WTRC-0031-22-40S

30.00Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. Items- Resident 04/27/2250.00 60.00
30.0022WTRC-0031-22-40S Subtotal

408 Pierce Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Plumbing PermitPermit # 22WTRC-0032-22-405

30.00Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. Items- Resident 04/27/2250.00 60.00
30.0022WTRC-0032-22-405 Subtotal

323 Jefferson Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Plumbing PermitPermit # 22WTRC-0033-22-40S

30.00Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. Items- Resident 04/28/2250.00 60.00
30.0022WTRC-0033-22-40S Subtotal

WI - Invoicing

Invoice Total: 1,280.53

Sales Tax: 0.00

Freight: 0.00

1,280.53Net Invoice:
Please remit to: SAFEbuilt, LLC Lockbox# 88135

P.O. Box 88135, Chicago, IL, 60680-1135



2Page:Invoice Number: 0085605-IN Invoice Date: 04/30/22

CITY OF WATERLOO

Fee Type Amount Paid Paid Date % Due to 3rd Party Amount Due to 3rd Party

AmountDescriptionItemCode

Summary  Fee Type

Building Permits/PERMITS 1,280.53

1,280.53Total

Invoice Total: 1,280.53

Sales Tax: 0.00

Freight: 0.00

1,280.53Net Invoice:
Please remit to: SAFEbuilt, LLC Lockbox# 88135

P.O. Box 88135, Chicago, IL, 60680-1135







































Karl Junginger Memorial Library / Mayor/Council/Board Report - APRIL 2022 

APRIL  MONTHLY STATISTICS JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC 

Library Card Holders 2021 2468 2477 2496 2499 2482 2519 2533 2539 2561 2544 2464 2397

2022 2400 2410 2420 2432

% of Change -2.76% -2.70% -3.04% -2.68% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Checkouts (Circulation) 2021 3263 3312 3601 3425 3352 4483 4826 3764 3475 3499 3245 3194

2022 3920 3624 4192 3486

% of Change 20.13% 9.42% 16.41% 1.78% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

eBook/Audio Checkouts 2021 593 607 585 536 562 498 573 665 591 655 568 627

(Circulation) 2022 663 711 705 669

% of Change 11.80% 17.13% 20.51% 24.81% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Library Visits 2021 1396 1259 1539 1125 747 1236 1799 1685 1491 850 1422 1497

2022 1462 1584 1820 1710

% of Change 4.73% 25.81% 18.26% 52.00% 100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Meeting Room Use 2021 1 0 6 5 8 9 3 6 7 2 10 8

2022 10 10 8 8

% of Change 900.00% 900.00% 33.33% 60.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% -100.00% -100.00% 100.00% -100.00%

Public Computer Use 2021 74 92 117 86 87 69 64 70 72 80 84 40

2022 60 73 74 61

% of Change -18.92% -20.65% -36.75% -29.07% 100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

WiFi Use 2021 139 166 147 161 154 171 166 159 195 173 182 185

2022 174 189 206 210

% of Change 25.18% 13.86% 40.14% 30.43% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Outreach to local 2021 122 88 96 91 111 109 69 92 142 88 86 133

residents -Checkouts 2022 114 90 132 89

% of Change -6.56% 2.27% 37.50% -2.20% 100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

PROGRAMS *2022 #'s will include In-Person and Passive programs

Adult  Number of Programs 2021 4 6 4 4 3 6 5 5 6 11 19 11

2022 21 19 18 18

% of Change 425.00% 216.67% 350.00% 350.00% -100.00% -100.00% 100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Adult Attendance 2021 46 44 34 25 28 130 35 77 28 112 107 51

2022 193 114 117 139

% of Change 319.57% 159.09% 244.12% 456.00% -100.00% -100.00% 100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Teen (12-18) 2021 1 1 1 1 1 8 10 0 1 1 1 1

Number of programs 2022 3 2 2 2

% of Change 200.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% -100.00% -100.00% #DIV/0! -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Attendance 2021 20 25 22 22 20 154 21 0 0 0 1 0

2022 39 25 36 24

% of Change 95.00% 0.00% 63.64% 9.09% 100.00% -100.00% -100.00% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! -100.00% #DIV/0!

Children's 2021 6 7 9 6 2 19 20 10 9 11 11 8

Number of programs 2022 17 30 16 6

% of Change 183.33% 328.57% 77.78% 0.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Attendance 2021 95 184 257 182 84 1133 973 348 58 112 105 73

2022 307 257 308 255

% of Change 223.16% 39.67% 19.84% 40.11% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%



Regular meeting of the Waterloo Water & Light Commission held May 3, 2022  

The meeting was called to order by President Tom Bergan at 7:00pm at the Waterloo Utilities 

office. Present were Commissioners Devin Schumann, Tim Thomas, Chuck Wallace, 

Superintendent Barry Sorenson, Office Manager Joy Bisco, Lineman Evan Pratt and Billing 

Administrator Kait Sharpe.  Absent Vern Butzine. 

 

Minutes 

It was moved by Schumann, seconded by Wallace, to approve the minutes of the April 5, 2022 

meeting.  Motion carried. 

 

Expenditures 

It was moved by Thomas, seconded by Schumann, to approve the payment of the April bills as 

presented.  Motion carried. 

 

Citizen Input 

None. 

 

1Qtr Financials 

Joy reviewed 1st quarter financials. 

 

AMI and Disconnections 

Kait updated the Commission on AMI meters and disconnections. 

 

Electric GIS 

It was moved by Thomas, seconded by Wallace, to approve the quote from Forster Engineering for 

Electric GIS Phase 1 in the amount of $12,000. Motion carried. 

 

WWTP Interim Financing 

It was moved by Wallace, seconded by Schumann, to recommend to the City approving the 

Huntington Bank interim financing offer.  Motion carried.  Motion by Schumann, seconded by 

Thomas, to recommend to the City that Ehlers hold the WWTP Construction Account.  Motion 

carried.  Motion by Schumann, seconded by Wallace, to recommend to the City to have Ehler’s 

invest the funds in the Construction Account.  Motion carried. 

 

Employee Handbook 

It was moved by Thomas, seconded by Schumann, to move to closed session. It was moved by 

Thomas, seconded by Bergan, to return to open session. It was moved by Schumann, seconded by 

Wallace, to recommend the draft changes be forwarded by City Council. Motion carried. 

 

General Info 

Barry discussed the status of the Industrial Contracts. 

 

It was moved by Thomas, seconded by Wallace, to adjourn. Motion carried.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Tim Thomas 

Secretary 



List of Bills

APG of Southern Wisconsin 36.29 Payroll 51,616.70

AquaFix 550.00 Portland Sanitary District 10,558.29

Axley Brynelson LLP 706.00 Resco 2,333.48

Berryman Equipment 58.19 SEERA 1,334.16

Border States 875.03 The Cutting Edge 625.00

BP Credit Card Center 1,896.88 Town & Country Engineering 101,423.75

City of Waterloo Treasurer 45,892.75 USA Blue Book 15.99

Charter Communications 244.96 Universal Recycling Technologies 436.12

DOA 12,053.58 United Liquid Waste Recycling 1,298.58

F&M Bank 176.24 US Cellular 250.75

The Expediters Inc 2,100.00 Unifirst Corp 418.29

Frontier 386.68 UPS 74.18

GFC Leasing 94.00 Visa 3,384.48

Hawkins 7,520.90 Watson ACE Hardware 104.66

Howie's Hardware 1,359.31 Waterloo Building Center 62.50

Infosend 897.61 Waterloo Utilities 13,728.63

Irby 940.00 WE Energies 1,806.06

Jefferson County Register of Deeds 37.50 Wesco Distribution Inc 21,119.10

LaForce 150.00 Wisconsin Dept. of Revenue 3,925.27

Midwest Meter 63,172.37 Wisconsin State Lab 26.00

Payment Service Network 12.95 WPPI Energy 239,547.66

Pig 17.94

Total Disbursements $593,268.83

Checking Account #102-613:

Balance 3/31/22 $46,594.43

Transfer 350,000.00

Disbursements (353,531.98)

Interest 5.15

Service Charge (19.81)

Balance 4/30/22 $43,047.79

WWTP Account #374-547 (DNR Replacement Fund)

Balance 3/31/22 $86,692.06

Deposit

Transfer for Expenses

Interest 10.33

Balance 4/30/22 $86,702.39

Debt Service Account #3015323:

Balance 3/31/22 $336,880.37

Deposit 58,650.00

Bond Payment (135,844.11)

Interest 82.45
Balance 4/30/22 $259,768.71

Money Market Account #110-832:

Balance 3/31/22 352,979.25

Deposits 617,670.52

Transfer (408,650.00)

Disbursements (239,547.66)

Interest 186.76

Service Charge (169.38)
Balance 4/30/22 $322,469.49

Transportation Fund

Balance 3/31/22 $95,052.99

Transfer
Balance 4/30/22 $95,052.99

Construction Account:

Balance 3/31/22 413,331.36

Transferred in

Construction Payment
Balance 4/30/22 $413,331.36

Avestar CD #3596 (Bond Reserve):

Balance 3/31/22 311,436.57

Interest 136.52

Transferred in
Balance 4/30/22 $311,573.09

CD #613386 (Bond Reserve):

Balance 3/31/22 217,863.86

Interest
Balance 4/30/22 $217,863.86

WWTP CD #2875 (DNR Replacement Fund):

Balance 3/31/22 $464,149.88

Interest 462.99

Transfer
Balance 4/30/22 $464,612.87







Page 11 of 51 

COMMON COUNCIL APPROVAL: MARCH 21, 2013 WATERLOO WATER & LIGHT COMMISSION APPROVAL: APRIL 9, 2013 
EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2013 

 

WW&L will match all City departments with 1,080 maximum on sick leave. 
 
 
 

7.9 Sick Leave 
Regular full-time employees may be entitled to eight (8) hours of sick leave with pay for each month or major 
fraction thereof of actual service up to an accumulated total of one hundred thirty-five (135) work days or 1,080 
hours. Waterloo Water & Light Utility employees can accumulate up to one hundred (100) work days or 800  
hours. The sick leave time earned during the first three (3) calendar months of employment shall be available to an 
employee after ninety (90) days of employment. Such sick leave with pay shall be granted in case of bona fide 
illness of the employee or the employee’s immediate family (as defined in the Wisconsin Family and Medical Leave 
Act), as well as diagnostic treatment, dental procedures and optician’s services when performed by a duly 
authorized and licensed practitioner, and the necessary time to travel to and from the place of treatment. A 
maximum of eighty (80) hours per calendar year of paid sick leave may be taken for the employee’s immediate 
family.  (Common  Council  Approval  Resolution #2021-07 – April 1, 2021) 

 
In the case of illness extending beyond (2) day’s duration, the employee shall furnish a certificate issued by a 
licensed practitioner upon the request of the department head concerned. 

 
Any employee that falsely reports to his/her department head that he/she is ill for the purpose of using sick leave 
as an additional paid vacation, shall be subject to disciplinary action and shall forfeit five  (5)  days  of  
accumulated sick leave for each day or fraction thereof falsely  reported. 

 
To the extent permitted by law, no employee shall be entitled to sick leave while absent from duty for any of the 
following reasons or causes: 

 
A. Any sickness or injury purposely self-imposed or inflicted or caused by any of his/her willful misconduct. 

 
B. Sickness or injury sustained while on leave of absence without pay. 

 
Employees shall be required to give prompt notification of the absence from work to their supervisor  or 
department head. If the supervisor or department head cannot be reached, the City Clerk  shall  be  notified  
before 9:00 a.m. on the first day of absence as is reasonably possible. Employees shall make reasonable efforts 
to keep the employer informed as to the duration of the absence so that the employer can plan the schedule 
accordingly. Failure to comply with this provision for reasonable and prompt notification shall result in forfeiture    
of sick leave benefits for the hours or days involved, and the employee may be subject to disciplinary action, 
including termination. 

 
Sick leave may be used to acquire paid health insurance for employees who qualify for retirement under the 
guidelines of the Wisconsin Retirement System, if employed by the City fifteen (15) years or longer, or other 
exceptions as granted by the Council. In the event of the employee’s death after such retirement, accumulated 
sick leave shall be used to continue spouse/dependent health  insurance. 

 
7.10 Personal Leave of Absence 

 
A Leave of Absence is any period in which an employee is not working for or receiving earnings from  an  
employer, and has not terminated the employer-employee relationship. 

 
The department head, at his/her sole discretion, may grant up to five (5) days leave of absence without pay in    
any calendar year. Any leaves other than the 5 days previously mentioned or outside of Family Medical Leave, 
shall be approved by the Finance, Insurance and Personnel Committee.  For leaves of absence in connection   
with family medical leave, the provisions of Wisconsin State Statutes and Federal law  shall apply. 

 
If an employee takes another job, (except military service), the leave will be immediately canceled and the 
employee subject to termination. 



Page 39 of 51 

COMMON COUNCIL APPROVAL: MARCH 21, 2013 WATERLOO WATER & LIGHT COMMISSION APPROVAL: APRIL 9, 2013 
EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2013 

 

 
 
Appendix:  A  Residency 
 
4.1 Residency 
 
Department of Public Works Police Department 
15 miles 
 
Waterloo Water & Light Utility 
 5 miles 
 Within 30 minutes 
 
  



Page 41 of 51 

COMMON COUNCIL APPROVAL: MARCH 21, 2013 WATERLOO WATER & LIGHT COMMISSION APPROVAL: APRIL 9, 2013 
EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2013 

 

 
 

Appendix:  C   Overtime Compensation 

6.2 Overtime Compensation 

Department of Public Works Employees: 
Overtime work performed on Sunday and/or holidays shall be paid at two (2) times the regular rate. 

 
Employees on call for a weekend shall receive (4) hours at straight time pay for each day on call, plus time and 
one-half (1 ½) pay for actual time spent on the job, with a minimum of two (2) hours. 

 
Employees on call for a holiday receive four (4) hours pay at straight time, plus double time pay for actual time 
spent on the job, with a minimum of two (2) hours. On call scheduling begins with the Memorial Day holiday and 
ends with the Labor Day holiday. Holidays are defined in appendix D.  On call employees are required to respond 
to work as soon as possible but no later than thirty (30) minutes. 

 
Call In Pay: Any employee who is called in for work at a time other than when he or she is scheduled shall be 
compensated a minimum of two (2) hours at the overtime rate of one and one-half (1 ½) times the regular rate    
for work performed Monday through Saturday, and two (2) times the regular rate for work performed on Sunday 
and/or holidays. Call-in pay shall start when an employee arrives at the shop, or at the work site, whichever  
comes first. 

 
Police Department Employees: 
Call In Pay: Any employee who is called in for work at a time other than when he or she is scheduled shall be 
compensated a minimum of two (2) hours at the overtime rate of one and one-half (1 ½) times the regular rate    
for work performed Monday through Sunday, and two (2) times the regular rate for work performed on a holiday. 
Call-in pay shall start when an employee arrives at the shop, or at the work site, whichever comes  first. 

 
Waterloo Water & Light Utility Employees: 
Employees on call for a weekend will receive two hours overtime pay for each day on call, plus overtime pay for 
actual time spent on the job.   If an employee is called in, a minimum of two hours of overtime pay will be paid. 
The employee designated to answer the after-hours/emergency number will be compensated eight (8) hours 
overtime pay per weekend (4PM Friday until 7:30AM Monday). The designated employee must remain within 30 
minutes from the service territory. The Superintendent answers the after-hours/emergency number during the 
week. 

 
Employees on call for a holiday will receive two hours overtime pay, plus overtime pay for actual time spent on 
the job. If an employee is called in, a minimum of two hours of overtime pay will be paid. 

 
Call In Pay: Any employee who is called in for work at a time other than when he or she is scheduled shall be 
compensated a minimum of two (2) hours at the overtime rate of one and one-half (1 ½) times the regular rate.   
for work performed Monday through Friday. Unless it is within two hours and consecutive with the start of a  
normal shift, then it will be overtime for hours worked outside of their normal shift (7:30AM-4PM). Example: 
Employee gets called in at 7AM, they would only receive ½ hour overtime. 

 
Rest Period: In the event an employee is required to work four (4) or more consecutive hours between 10PM and 
7:30AM, after an 8 hours day, an employee will receive ½ the time worked off the following normal work shift. 
Example: An employee works a full 8 hour day that ended at 4PM, they are called in at 10PM and work until 2AM. 
Their normal work day begins at 7:30AM.  They would return to work at 9:30AM.  They would receive regular hour 
pay from 7:30-9:30AM. The employee has the option to start at 7:30AM and leave at 2PM taking the 2 hours at 
the end of shift. 

 



Page 42 of 51 

COMMON COUNCIL APPROVAL: MARCH 21, 2013 WATERLOO WATER & LIGHT COMMISSION APPROVAL: APRIL 9, 2013 
EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2013 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Appendix: D  Holidays, Holiday Pay & Personal Time Off 

 
7.1 Holidays, Holiday Pay & Personal Time Off 

 
Full-Time Employees: 
Clerk/Treasurer’s Office, and Police Administrative Assistant, and Waterloo Water & Light 
Ten total days of holiday 
1) New Year’s Day, 2) Friday before Easter, 3) Memorial Day, 4) 4th of July, 5) Labor Day, 6) Thanksgiving Day, 7) Friday after 
Thanksgiving, 8) Christmas Eve Day, 9) Christmas Day, 10)½ day (afternoon) New Year’s Eve Day and ½ day personal time off 

 
Full-Time Employees: 
Library  employees 
Ten total days of holiday 
1) New Year’s Day, 2) Friday before Easter, 3) Memorial Day, 4) 4th of July, 5) Labor Day, 6) Thanksgiving Day, 7) Christmas Eve Day, 8) 
Christmas Day, 9)½ day (afternoon) New Year’s Eve Day and 1½ days personal time off 

 
Full-Time Employees: 
Department of Public Works 
Ten total days of holiday 
1) New Year’s Day, 2) Friday before Easter, 3) Memorial Day, 4) 4th of July, 5) Labor Day, 6) Thanksgiving Day, 7) Friday after 
Thanksgiving, 8) Christmas Eve Day, 9) Christmas Day, 10) New Year’s Eve Day 

 
Full-Time Employees: (Common Council Approval January 21, 2016) 
Fire Department, Firefighter/EMT-I 
Ten total days of holiday 
1) New Year’s Day, 2) Memorial Day, 3) 4th of July, 4) Labor Day, 5) Thanksgiving Day, 6) Christmas Day, 7) 4 days of personal time off 
1) New Year’s Day, 2) Easter Sunday, 3) Memorial Day, 4) 4th of July, 5) Labor Day, 6) Veterans Day, 7) Thanksgiving Day, 8) Christmas 
Eve, 9) Christmas Day 10) New Year’s Eve. 

 
All full-time Fire Department employees may take an alternate day off for each of the holidays earned, subject to prior approval of the Fire 
Chief or Assistant Fire Chief with notification also given to the Clerk/Treasurer’s office. If the request is granted, such specified day shall be 
taken off during the calendar year of which the holiday was earned. Exceptions to the time table may be granted by the Fire Chief or 
Assistant Fire Chief. 

 
(Common Council Approval Resolution #2016-22 - June 2, 2016) 

 
Eight (8) ten (10) hour days of holiday (the normal work day is 10 hours) 
1) New Year’s Day, 2) Easter Sunday, 3) Memorial Day, 4) 4th of July, 5) Labor Day, 6) Veteran’s Day, 7) Thanksgiving Day, 8) Christmas 
Day. 

 
All full-time Fire Department employees may take an alternate day off for each of the holidays, subject to prior approval of the Fire Chief or 
Assistant Fire Chief. If the request is granted, such specified day shall be taken off during the calendar year of which the holiday was 
earned. Exceptions to the time table may be granted by the Fire Chief or Assistant Fire Chief. 

 
If the holiday in question cannot be filled with a volunteer staff member, the full-time employee will be paid for the holiday at straight time for 
10 hours along with their regular pay. 

 
Full-Time Employees: 
Police Department, Chief of Police and Lieutenant 
Ten total days of holiday 
1) New Year’s Day, 2) Easter Sunday, 3) Memorial Day, 4) 4th of July, 5) Labor Day, 6) Veterans Day, 7) Thanksgiving Day, 8) Christmas 
Eve, 9) Christmas Day 10) New Year’s Eve. 

 
The Chief of Police and the Lieutenant may take an alternate day off for each of the holidays earned, subject to the approval of the Chief of 
Police. If the request is granted, such specified day shall be taken off during the calendar year of which the holiday was earned. Exceptions 
to the time table may be granted by the Chief of Police. 

 
Full-Time Employees: 
Waterloo Water & Light Utility 
8.5 total days of holiday 
1) New Year’s Day, 2) Memorial Day, 3) 4th of July, 4) Labor Day, 5) Thanksgiving Day, 6) Christmas Eve Day 7) Christmas Day, 8) 
Birthday, 8.5) ½ day (afternoon) New Year’s Eve Day 



Page 44 of 51 

COMMON COUNCIL APPROVAL: MARCH 21, 2013 WATERLOO WATER & LIGHT COMMISSION APPROVAL: APRIL 9, 2013 
EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2013 

 

 
 

Appendix:  E  Uniforms 
 

7.16  Uniforms 
 

Full-Time Department of Public Works Employees 
The Employer shall provide all full-time Department of Public Works Employees with a uniform allowance of two 
hundred fifty ($250.00) per year. Up to one half (1/2) of this allowance may be carried over to the following year. 

 
Full-Time Police Department Employees, Chief of Police and Lieutenant 
The Employer shall provide the Chief of Police and the Lieutenant with a uniform allowance of five  hundred  
dollars ($500.00) per year. Up to one hundred fifty dollars ($150.00) of the annual uniform allowance may be 
carried over from year to year, to a maximum of five hundred dollars ($500.00) for the sole  purpose  of  
purchasing expensive duty equipment (i.e.) (ballistic vest, duty weapon, jackets,  etc). 

 
The employer shall provide all part-time Police Officers with a uniform allowance of One Hundred and Seventy- 
Five Dollars ($175.00) per year. To remain eligible a minimum of sixty (60) hours per year must be worked. 

 
Full-Time Fire Department Employees, Firefighter/EMT-I 
The Employer shall provide all full-time Fire Department Employees with a uniform allowance of five hundred 
dollars ($500.00) per year. Up to one hundred dollars ($100.00) of the annual uniform allowance may be carried 
over from year to year, to a maximum of five hundred dollars ($500.00) for the sole purpose of purchasing 
expensive equipment. 

 
Full-Time Waterloo Water & Light Utility Employees, except clerical and administrative staff 

The Employer shall provide all full-time Utility employees with clean uniforms weekly. 
 

The approved footwear allowance is $75.00 annually. Employees will receive an annual footwear 
allowance to be determined by the Superintendent. 

 

 

Water & Sewer employees will have uniforms and laundering provided by the utility. 

Linemen (requires Flame Retardant FR) will be given an annual allowance to be determined by the 
Superintendent to purchase FR clothing. Lineman will be responsible for their own laundering. 



Page 45 of 51 

COMMON COUNCIL APPROVAL: MARCH 21, 2013 WATERLOO WATER & LIGHT COMMISSION APPROVAL: APRIL 9, 2013 
EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2013 

 

After 12 years of employment = 160 hours  maximum 

 
 

Appendix: F    Vacation Policy 
 

7.2 Vacation Policy 
 

Clerk/Treasurer’s Office, Department of Public Works, Library, Police Administration, and Fire 
Department, and Waterloo Water & Light Utility 

 

Paid vacation is available for all regular full time employees normally scheduled to work 2080 hours per year 
and shall be calculated by using the anniversary date of hire. An employee is only eligible for vacation at the 
end of the first year of employment. Vacation will be earned as follows: 

 
After 1 year of employment = 40 hours 
After 2 years of employment = 80 hours 
After 3 years of employment = 88 hours 
After 4 years of employment = 96 hours 
After 5 years of employment = 104 hours 
After 6 years of employment = 112 hours 
After 7 years of employment = 120 hours 
After 8 years of employment = 128 hours 
After 9 years of employment = 136 hours 
After 10 years of employment = 144 hours 
After 11 years of employment = 152 hours 
After 12 years of employment = 160 hours (8 hours additional every two years thereafter, to a maximum of 200 hours) 

After 13 years of employment = 160 hours 
After 14 years of employment = 168 hours 
After 15 years of employment = 168 hours 
After 16 years of employment = 176 hours 
After 17 years of employment = 176 hours 
After 18 years of employment = 184 hours 
After 19 years of employment = 184 hours 
After 20 years of employment = 192 hours 
After 21 years of employment = 192 hours 
After 22 years of employment = 200 hours  maximum 

 

 

Paid vacation is available for all regular full time employees normally scheduled to work 2080 hours per year 
and shall be calculated by using the anniversary date of hire. An employee is only eligible for vacation at the 
end of the first year of employment. Vacation will be earned as follows: 

 
After 1 year of employment = 40 hours
After 2 years of employment = 80 hours
After 3 years of employment = 88 hours
After 4 years of employment = 96 hours
After 5 years of employment = 104 hours
After 6 years of employment = 112 hours
After 7 years of employment = 120 hours
After 8 years of employment = 128 hours
After 9 years of employment = 136 hours
After 10 years of employment = 144  hours 
After 11 years of employment = 152 hours 

 

Waterloo Water & Light Utility Employees 



 

HTTPS://WATERLOOWI.SHAREPOINT.COM/SITES/FILESHARES/DATA/common/resolutions/2022 resolutions/a - drafting/2022-15/#2022-15 jeanne ritter comptime.docx 

  

                      
 

                      

                           136 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, Wisconsin 53594-1198 

                                                      Phone (920) 478-3025 

                                                      Fax (920) 478-2021 
 

 

   

 
RESOLUTION #2022-15 

Temporarily Exempting Jeanne Ritter  
From The 80 Hour Compensatory Time Accrual Maximum Cap 

  
The Common Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin does hereby resolve as follows: 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council recommends temporarily exempting Jeanne Ritter from the 80 hour 

compensatory time accrual maximum cap found in the employee handbook for the period May 19, 2022 to 

February 3, 2023. 

 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Waterloo Common Council temporarily exempts City Hall Staff 

 as described above. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this ____ day of ______ 2022. 

 

       City of Waterloo 

 

      Signed:  ______________________________________ 

                    Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

_________________________________ 

Mike Tschanz Treasurer/Deputy Clerk 

 
 

.   




































